

Jovica Bozinowski

Front-End Developer / Lead UI/UX Designer

Address: Jurij Gagarin 62-1-2 • **Cell:** (+389) 75 639-359
E-mail: bozinowski@gmail.com • [LinkedIn](#) • **Skype:** turbovp

PROFILE

More than two decades of crafting responsive sites that provide an optimal viewing and interaction experience across a wide range of devices (desktop and mobile phones). Strong awareness of the latest UI/UX Front-End technology trends. Very good at interpreting requirements, creating user interaction flow mock-ups, development of high level detailed storyboards and wireframes to communicate interaction and design ideas with the clients.

SKILLS

Front-end (Client):

HTML5/CSS3, Sass, Less, JavaScript, TypeScript, AngularJS, Polymer, Electron, NodeJS, Webpack, HandlebarsJS, JQuery, PHP, WordPress Themes and widgets, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Autodesk SketchBook, Canvas graphics and animation, Maya & 3ds Max, InDesign, etc.

Mobile:

Complete Interface solution for iOS SDK, Android SDK, Windows 10 SDK / WP 8 SDK, HTML5 Hybrid Mobile: (Ionic, Apache Cordova, Sencha Touch), PhoneGap.

EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Bifidex (January 2016 – Present)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Reaktiv (January 2016 – Present)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Orizon + Halo (April 2018 – Present)

Adobe Certified Trainer

Semos Education (January 2007 – Present)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Brainaux (January 2007 – Present)

**Wordpress Theme Developer, After Effects Animations and Photoshop
Web/Mobile Interface Bundles**

Envato (2010 – Present)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Solaborate (February 2012 – April 2016)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Semos Multimedia (January 2007 – February 2013)

UI/UX Designer

Behance Inc. (2013 – 2014)

Wordpress Theme Developer

RocketTheme (2010 – 2013)

UI/UX/Newsletter Design

MailChimp (2008 – 2012)

UI/UX/Content Management and E-Commerce

Bridge55 (2009 – 2011)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

UNET ISP (January 2004 – December 2005)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Thing Interactive (July 2002 – December 2003)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

1st Omni (July 1999 – June 2002)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Hi-Res (May 1998 – June 1999)

Front-End Developer / Senior UI/UX Designer

Nano Labs (July 1996 – April 1998)

UI/UX Designer

Media Design (January 1995 – June 1996)

CERTIFICATES

VUE Testing Adobe Certified Expert – Dreamweaver

Adobe (Starting May 2011)

VUE Testing Adobe Certified Expert – Photoshop

Adobe (Starting May 2011)

VUE Testing Adobe Certified Expert – Illustrator

Adobe (Starting August 2012)

VUE Testing Adobe Certified Expert - After Effects

Adobe (Starting August 2012)

W3Schools Certifications in JavaScript and HTML5

W3Schools.com (Starting June 2015)

CompTIA Certified Technical Trainer (CTT+)

CompTIA (Starting September 2012)

EDUCATION

“Gwonalla Institute of the Arts (Michigan Art University)”, Prague, Czech Republic

Bachelor's degree, Multimedia and Computer Arts (2001 – 2004)

“Anglo American College”, Prague, Czech Republic

Bachelor's degree, Marketing (1998 – 2001)

“Louisiana Tech University”, USA, Ruston, Louisiana

Bachelor of Engineering (BE), Electrical and Electronics Engineering (1995 – 1998)

PORTFOLIO

I have designed and developed 1000+ web sites, animations and presentations in the past 15 years. Small sample can be seen here:

<http://brainaux.com/designs/>

For full list or specific projects please contact me.

Address: Jurij Gagarin 62-1-2 • **Cell:** (+389) 75 639-359
E-mail: bozinoski@gmail.com • [LinkedIn](#) • **Skype:** turbovp